

July 10, 1936

PERSONAL

Mr. S. S. Yates
Chicle Development Company
500 Fifth Ave.
New York City

Dear Sheldon:

In furtherance of our letter of June 30 to Mr. Chamann and answering the questions in Mr. Duck's letter of July 7 to you:

Each "run" consisted of 125 pounds through the centrifuge. We used an eight-bag mixture from eight different lots as follows:

Santa Maria, Laguna, Campeche, Laguna,
Guatemala, Campeche, Guatemala, Santa Cruz

Yours very truly,
BEECH-NUT PACKING COMPANY

D. R. Grant

DRG/JR

CC to ~~xxxxxxx~~
J.S. Ellithorp, Jr.

KE 0006490